
1

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 2:35 PM

To: 'Wei Yea LIM (SPF)'

Cc: 'Kim Pang CHAY (SPF)'; 'Kwee Huat TAN (SPF)'; 'Perry HE (SPF)'; 'Bernard SEAH 

(SPF)'; 'Peng Seng NG (SPF)'; 'Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF)'; assignments; Admin-D 

(LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services - 

HOMSPFETQ16000399 (TP113L)

Attachments: TP 113L (SPF) .pdf; LKK SURVEYOR PHOTO.pdf

Dear Wei Yea, 

 

Please refer attached. 

 

 

 

 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 
 

 

 

 

From: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) [mailto:LIM_Wei_Yea@spf.gov.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 11 March 2019 3:31 PM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY_Kim_Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN_Kwee_Huat@spf.gov.sg>; 

Perry HE (SPF) <Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg>; Bernard SEAH (SPF) <Bernard_SEAH@spf.gov.sg>; Peng Seng NG (SPF) 

<NG_Peng_Seng@spf.gov.sg>; Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF) <Rashid_Abu_Hasan@spf.gov.sg>; 'Ai Phing (LKKAuto' 

<aiphing@lkkauto.com>; 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto' <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services - HOMSPFETQ16000399 (TP113L) 

 

Hi Catherine, 

 

Please provide Appraisal Services for the following SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services: 

- TP113L 

 

In attached, please find the recommended Parts and Labour required for the repair of this vehicle. 

 

Kindly contact the following SMRT personnel for viewing of the damaged vehicle: 

- Mr Kong Sew Kui 

- Mr Jason Yeo 

 

 

Thank you and best regards, 
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WeiYea LIM 

Contract Management 

AEMD, Police Logistics Department 

Singapore Police Force 

DID: (65) 6478 4844  
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